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What are Google Ads?

Google Ads

Organic Results

25% of people 

click on the 

ad. 
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These ads allow organisations 

to extend their reach and drive 

traffic to their website. 

User 
Googles 

something.

Algorithm 
looks at all 
accounts 

that include 
that 

keyword.

Algorithm 
ranks 

accounts & 
sets for each 

based on 
quality score 

of the 
keyword + 

bid.

Algorithm 
chooses 

which ads to 
show.

Ads that are 
clicks are 

charged to 
the account.
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Being the highest bidder is not 

always the right strategy as 

relevance and quality need to 

be optimised first. 
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What is Google Ad Grants?

Ad Grants is free Google Ads 

advertising credits for charities. 

The Google Ad Grants programme 

gives charities the opportunity to 

reach audiences who are actively 

seeking information about their 

cause.
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Setting up Google Ad Grants

Apply Activate Launch
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What does Ad Words look like?

*Data has been redacted from this 

dashboard
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Navigating the interface
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What is a campaign?
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Understanding “Best Practice”

Google wants to help your organisation 

grow. These insights and tips form the 

foundation for successful Google Ads 

campaigns.
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Most important Ad Words 

considerations

Start with a solid 
account structure

Test bid strategies
Use negative 

keywords

Target ads to 
specific geographic

locations

Use long-tail 
keywords

Consider PPC (pay-

per-click) within your 
wider marketing 

strategy
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1. Start with a solid account 

structure

Good account 

structure helps you 

get better results 

with easier 

management, 

reporting, and 

quicker updates. 
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Your account is associated with 

a unique email address, 

password, and organisational 

information.
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Campaigns organise your Ad 

Groups and give you a picture 

of how much you’re spending.
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Ad Groups contain one or more 

ads that share similar 

keywords. 
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In practice, a museum may 

create an Ad Grants Campaign 

for an upcoming exhibition with 

four Ad Groups.

The topic of 
the exhibition

Informational 
searches and 

questions

Similar 
exhibitions

Locational 
keywords
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2. Test bid strategies

Google Ads offers several bid strategies that are 

tailored to different types of campaigns. Depending on 

which networks your campaign is targeting, and 

whether you want to focus on getting clicks, 

impressions, conversions, or views, you can determine 

which strategy is best for you.
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Adopt a ‘test and learn’ 

approach, trying out new 

bidding strategies for a 

month or two to see how 

performance changes.
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3. Use negative keywords

Negative keywords let you exclude search 

terms from your campaigns and help you 

focus on only the keywords that matter to 

your customers. Better targeting can put 

your ad in front of interested users and 

increase your return on investment (ROI).
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4. Target ads to specific 

geographic locations

Google Ads location targeting allows your 

ads to appear in the geographic locations 

that you choose: countries, areas within a 

country, a radius around a location, or 

location groups, which can include places 

of interest, your business locations, or 

tiered demographics.
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Target, Exclude, and Select 

Nearby locations.
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5. Don't forget long-tail 

keywords

“local art 

galleries that 

sell 

paintings” 

“local art 

galleries 

looking for 

artists”
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6. Utilising PPC within a wider 

strategy

Consider using PPC within your wider 

business strategy. Ad Words is a powerful 

tool due to its targeting and how quickly 

we’re able to gather results.
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How can we measure success?

Setting up and monitoring 
conversion tracking

Measuring your Return 
on Investment

Finding the most 
productive keywords

Checking the quality 
score

Using reports
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Creating your first campaign is a 

simple step by step process.
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Organisation saves time and 

money.
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Test and learn.
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Factor in the what you don’t want to 

be visible for.
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Location is key!



Digital Culture Network

Your ads should be specific and 

relevant to your services.
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Think about the bigger picture.
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Ad Grants is an opportunity for 

every arts and culture organisation!
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digitalnetwork@artscouncil.org.uk 

digitalculturenetwork.org.uk

Join the conversation

@ace_dcn 

#digitalculturenetwork

Get in touch

mailto:digitalnetwork@artscouncil.org.uk
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